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Images taken from Clarkes Road end
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Images taken from Easton Road end
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Emily Chapman

From: Geographic Names Victoria <geo.names@delwp vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 11:38 AM

To: Emily Chapman

Subject: SRQ0123902 - FW: Road Naming Enquiry

Good morning Emily

Thank you for arranging the site inspection.

Reviewing the images, it appears that Easton Road is obstructed permanently near to the access of the property in question,
therefore we would be supportive of assigning a unique name to the unnamed portion of road from Clarkes Road to the access
point of 112 Clarkes Road.

To assign a name to this portion of road, please follow the process as indicated under the Naming rules for places in Victoria
2016. Please note a compliant road type must be assigned in this case, as it is a no-through road, a culs-de-sac road type MUST

be assigned, refer to Appendix A in the Naming rules.

When we receive the proposal and add the new name to Vicmap Transport, we will also be able to add an indicator in Vicmap to
show an obstruction at the point where Easton Road ends near to 112 Clarks Road.

Furthermore, Council should ensure adequate road signs are in place to direct traffic etc, for example “"No through road” at the
entrance point of the new unique road name to be assigned.

We hope this provides a way forward.
Geographic Names Victoria
Land Use Victoria | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

geo.names@delwp.vic.gov.au
03 91940282

Ref:MSGE1340848

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/tt

Report this message as spam
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Emilr Chapman

From: Geographic Names Victoria <geo.names@delwp vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 October 2020 6:41 PM

To: Emily Chapman

Subject: SRQO171569 - Assistance with Road Naming Request
Emily,

Thanks for your patience.

Title drawings did not turn up anything of interest.

When we looked at the Parish plan, we found the name, along with many other land

owners.

So the link to place is to a landowner - you could provide a copy of the Parish

as proof to support your application

There should be a picture displayed below:
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Kind regards

Rafe
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Geographic Names Victoria

Land Use Victoria | Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning
geo.names@delwp.vic.gov.au

03 91940282

Ref:MSGE2003969

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au/tt

Report this message as spam
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Street Index to Collection Days

Burns Street

Burnside Road (South of Railway
Line)

Burnside Road (North of Railway
Line)

Burnside Road
Burrows Road
Burton Way
Butchers Road
Butchers Road
Butterworth Road
Butterworth Road
Butterworth Road
Bykersmas Road
Byrne Road

Byron Street
Cabernet Court
Cahills Lane
Cahills Road
Cahills Road
Cahills Road
Cahills Road

Cahills Road
Cahirs Road
Caladenia Street
Callaghan Road
Calverts Road
Calverts Road

22

BANNOCKBURN
BANNOCKBURN

BANNOCKBURN

MURGHEBOLUC
LETHBRIDGE
BANNOCKBURN
ANAKIE
STEIGLITZ
NINTINGBOOL
SMYTHES CREEK
SMYTHESDALE
SMYTHESDALE
MEREDITH
BANNOCKBURN
BANNOCKBURN
MANNIBADAR
CORINDHAP
CORINDHAP
DEREEL

ROKEWOOD JUNC-
TION

WERNETH
GRENVILLE
TEESDALE
BERRINGA
ROSS CREEK
SCARSDALE

Collection

Day
Monday
Tuesday

Monday

Tuesday
Tuesday
Monday
Tuesday
Tuesday
Thursday
Thursday
Thursday
Thursday
Tuesday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Wednesday
Wednesday

Wednesday

Wednesday Wl
Friday Zone 2
Wednesday LN
Monday Zone 1
Friday Zone 2
Thursday Zone 2
Thursday m

Waste

Zone 2

Zone 1

Zone 2

Zone 1
Zone 2
Zone 2
Zone 2
Zone 2
Zone 1
Zone 1

Street Index to Collection Days

Street Locality Collection [M\aste
Day Week

Calverts Road
Cambridge Street
Camden Mews
Camerons Road
Camms Road
Camms Road
Campbell Crescent
Campbell Road
Campion Road

Cape Clear-Rokewood Road (North of

Cemetery Road)

Cape Clear-Rokewood Road (South of

Cemetery Road)

Cape Clear-Rokewood Road
Cape Clear-Rokewood Road
Cape Clear-Rokewood Road

Capron Lane
Carey Road
Careys Road
Carl Court
Carlyle Street
Carpenters Road
Carr Street
Carrolls Road
Carrs Road
Casey Road
Casey Road
Casey Road

SMYTHESDALE
INVERLEIGH
BANNOCKBURN
MEREDITH
CORINDHAP
DEREEL
ENFIELD
INVERLEIGH
MEREDITH
CAPE CLEAR

CAPE CLEAR

ILLABAROOK
ROKEWOOD

ROKEWOOD JUNC-
TION

LETHBRIDGE
SHE OAKS
SCARSDALE
INVERLEIGH
SCARSDALE
SHELFORD
TEESDALE
NAPOLEONS
ROKEWOOD
HAPPY VALLEY
PIGGOREET
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

[ Zone2 |
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